

**Hope Hamilton C of E Primary
School, Sandhills Avenue, North
Hamilton, Leicester
On Tuesday, 7 October 2008
Starting at 6:00 pm**

The meeting will be in two parts

6:00pm – 6:45pm

Meet your Councillors and local service providers dealing with:-

- Police
- 10,000 Trees
- Cleansing Services
- Special Olympics
- LINK
- Leicester Community Legal Advice Centre
- General council matters and other issues

6:45pm – 8:00pm

Get involved in your area and planning for the future

Please Note:

Due to the Special sports floor covering in the room being used for this meeting pointed or sharp heeled shoes will not be permitted

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

**Councillor John Mugglestone
Councillor Barbara Potter
Councillor Ramila Shah**

INFORMATION FAIR

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING.

- You can raise matters of concern, give any opinions and find out information which may be of use.

TABLE 1

General Information

Talk to your local Councillors or raise general queries.

TABLE 2

- Police

Talk to your local Police officers

TABLE 3

- 10,000 Trees

Have a say where you would like to see trees planted in the area

TABLE 4

- Cleansing Services

Information on the work undertaken by Cleansing Services

TABLE 5

- Special Olympics

Information on the Special Olympics to be staged in Leicester in 2009

TABLE 6

- LINK

Information relating to the Leicester Information Network

TABLE 7

- Leicester Community Legal Advice Centre

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

To note that Councillor Potter will be Chairing the meeting.

2. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
3. **WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS**
4. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

The first main item on the programme is Declaration of Interest where Councillors have to say if there is anything in the programme they have a personal interest in. For example if a meeting wanted to talk about digging up a road and one of the Councillors lived on that road, he or she would have to say they have a personal interest in that.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

5. **MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING** **Appendix A**

Members are asked to agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 14th May 2008. A copy of the Minutes are attached.

6. **COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET**

Jayne Linney, Members Support Officer will introduce and explain the different funds available: -

£10,000 per Ward, broken down as follows: -

- 2/3 to fund Ward Action Plan priorities
- 1/3 Community Fund (other activities)

plus £2,000 per ward Community Cohesion funding.

7. **WARD PRIORITIES**

Jayne Linney, Members Support Officer will report the priorities identified at the first meeting and explain the next steps in producing the Ward Action Plan.

8. **ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES**

Adrian Russell, Service Director, Environmental Services will give a presentation of the Environmental Services work carried out in Humberstone and Hamilton Ward and give an update on the work of City Wardens.

9. SPECIAL OLYMPICS

To receive an update on progress with the Special Olympics to be staged in Leicester in 2009.

10. COMMUNITY PARTNERS

To note the process for engaging Community Partners.

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that there will be a further 2nd round meeting of the Humberstone and Hamilton Community Meeting held at 6.00pm on Wednesday 22nd October 2008 at Thurnby Lodge Community Centre, Thurncourt Road.

Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an **Evaluation sheet** to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank you.

For further information contact

Mike Keen, Committee Services Section, Resources Department, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square, LEICESTER LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 2298817
Fax 0116 229 8819

Mike.Keen@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

